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Gerald Stern, Administrator
New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct
801 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10017

RE: JudicialMisconduct Complaint against Appellate Divisiorq Second Department
Justice Albert M. Rosenblatt and against his co-defendant Appellate Divisiorl
second Department justices in the sassower v. Mangano, et al. federal
civil rights action

Dear Mr. Stern:

In connection with CJA', above-entitled judicial misconduct complaint, dated and hand-delivered to the
Commission on October 6, 1998, we have not received the Commission's usual "Form Letter #1",
acknowledging receipt and advising that the complaint "will be presented to the Commission which will
decide whether or not to inquire into it..."

In the past, we have always received'Form Letter #1" within less than two weeks of the Commission,s
receipt of our complaint. Please advise why - as it plainly appears -- the Commission has not yet
provided us with written acknowlegement of the complaint it received from us exactly four weeks ago
today.

For your convenience, a copy of the complaint, as stamped by the Commission on October 6th, is
enclosed.

Yours for a quality judiciary

Enclosure
cc. NYS Commission on JudicialNomination

Att: Stuart A. Summit. Counsel
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWE& Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

(By Fax: 212-262-5152)


